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Web Sites for Environmental Agencies

Office Web Site Information Links to:

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

www.nrcs.usda.gov
Directory of contacts;
Conservation programs; maps

Local partnerships; Forest Service;
Fish & Wildlife; State conservation
and environmental programs

Council on
Environmental Quality

www.whitehouse.gov/CEQ
News; contacts (Federal NEPA
liaisons)

NEPA statute and regulations (and
guidance); related websites (DOI,
DOE, EPA, etc.)

State Environmental
Agencies

www.clay.net
State/regional agencies, laws,
regulations, policies, guidance

Federal gov’t. agencies; State Gov’t
agencies; Federal and State laws,
regulations, policies, and guidance

National Park Service www.nps.gov
Laws, regulations, standards
and guidelines

NPS Offices; Register of Historic
Places; other NPS programs

Environmental
Protection Agency www.epa.gov

Laws, regulations; Offices,
regions; Federal and State
contacts

All EPA offices: federal, state, local
and tribal

USDA Forest Service www.fs.fed.us
Site map; programs; regional
offices

Forest Service offices

US Fish and Wildlife
Service

www.fws.gov

Endangered species bulletin,
news, national wildlife refuges,
office directory, laws,
regulations, policies, directives

Regional and Field Station Offices;
Federal Register, CFR and US Code;
other federal environmental websites

National Oceanic &
Atmospheric
Administration

www.noaa.gov
Laws, regional offices,
conservation, coastal zone
mgmt.

Federal and state gov’t. sites

US Department of the
Interior

http://library.doi.gov Laws, regulations
Other federal agencies; journals,
newspapers, library catalogs
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Web Sites for Important Resources

Law Web Address
Regulations

Posted
Federal
Contacts

State/Tribal
Contacts

Other
Information

Wetlands Protection
www.epa.gov/owow/
wetlands Yes Yes Yes List of projects; maps

Flood Plain
Management www.fema.gov Yes Yes

Forms and guidance documents;
Flood hazard mapping

Historic Preservation
www.achp.gov
www.cr.nps.gov

Yes Yes Yes
List of SHPOs and THPOs
List of sites

Endangered Species www.eswr.com Yes Yes Federal Register notices

Critical Habitat www.blm.gov Yes Yes Maps; other contacts
Coastal Barrier
Recourses

www.fws.gov Yes Yes Yes Maps

Safe Drinking
Water/Aquifer

www.epa.gov/ogwdw Yes Yes Yes

Farmlands www.nhq.nrcs.usda.gov Yes

Wilderness Act
www.wilderness.net/
nwps
www.nps.gov/planning

Yes List of sites; maps

Wild and Scenic Rivers Www.nps.gov/rivers Yes Yes Yes
List of sites; Federal Register
guidelines

Coastal Zone
Management

http://www.ocrm.nos.n
oaa.gov/czm  or
http://www.ocrm.nos.n
oaa.gov/czm/czmoreg
on.html

Yes Yes Yes Maps

Natural Landmarks www.nature.nps.gov Yes Yes General overview of program


